Ancient Monuments in this township
1926 List
LOWER HOLKER (FLOOKBURGH)

Barrows ? Applebury hill, E. of Flookburgh, and Peter hill, near Cark station (Stockdale,
Ann. Caerm. 255).

Church :—chapel mentioned 1715 (Bishop Gastrell, Notitia) rebuilt 1777 and c. 1890, now
St. John Baptist's. Bell 1736-7 (Stockdale, op. cit. 284) .

Old school, formerly Court-house (ibid. 291).
Domestic:

(a) Cark Hall, of Pickerings, 1582, and of Rawlinsons, 17th cent.; the front early 18th cent.
old yew-trees (W. O. Roper, 0.s. xiii, 293; H. Gaythorpe, B.N.F.C. xvii, 56).

(b) Raven Winder Hall, of Fletchers, i6th cent. (Stockdale, op. cit., 484). Chanon Winder
Hall, of Kellets to 1634 (ibid. 508).

Cross erected 1882 on site of ancient market-cross.

Relics: sword of 16th-17th cent., staff and halbert, formerly used at the market (H. S.
Cowper, 0.s. xvi, 41).

Finds :

(a) Stone hammers found shortly before 1872 near the Town Dyke, Flookburgh
(Stockdale, op. cit., 250).

(b) Stone axe-hammer, Cark (H. S. Cowper, 0.s. ix, 203).
(c) Bronze palstaves, before 1885, at Flookburgh (o.s. viii, 265).
(d) Antlers of Irish elk, 1797, Winder Moor (Stockdale, op. cit. , 544)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (11 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=Flookburgh&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

